QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM THE PY2012 CSBG OFFEROR’S CONFERENCE

SEPTEMBER 12, 2011

1. If funds are allocated and certain schools need an agency’s services, can the agency work with those schools? 
If youths at those schools are being qualified for CSBG services then yes, the agency can work with certain schools.

2. What if part of the services are Safety-Net, but some clients need case management? 
There are two possible approaches.  The agency can either submit two proposals – one for Self-Sufficiency and a second one for Safety-Net – or the agency can submit a Self-Sufficiency proposal and offer support services to case-managed clients. 

Note:  Family Self-Sufficiency program support services may only be offered to families receiving CSBG case-managed services.  Agencies wishing to offer stand-alone emergency services to families not receiving CSBG case-managed services must submit a separate Safety-Net proposal, to do so.
3. If the agency submits a Family Self-Sufficiency proposal, can they include one-time Rental Assistance?
Yes; this would be an example of case-managed clients receiving support services in a Family Self-Sufficiency program.

4. Are agencies limited to only one target group, or can they mix them up?

Agencies are not limited to serving one target group in their proposals.
5. Can agencies use space at One-Stop Career Centers for their programs?

Agencies are encouraged to form collaborations with other groups, and using space at a One-Stop Career Center could be one such collaboration.  The agency should contact the Site Supervisor at the One-Stop Career Center with which they want to work.  Collaborations with other agencies are considered an important part of qualified CSBG programs, both to the Community Action Board which oversees the CSBG program and the State and Federal government who provide the funds.
6. How recent an audit will suffice for the pre-qualification requirements?

It should have been conducted within the past year.
7. If an agency already works with SETA, does it need to go through the pre-qualification process again? 
Any agency who already works with SETA should contact the Contracts Unit before 4:30 P.M. Wednesday, September 21, 2011 to advise SETA of its intent to respond to this RFP based upon documentation already on file with the Contracts Unit.
8. To clarify, the RFP should be one page for the summary and one page for each of the subsequent responses?

Yes, each section should be no more than one page in length.

9. Is this RFP interactive?  (i.e., can we enter information directly onto the RFP found on the SETA website?)

The RFP found on the SETA website is a PDF.  However, a copy of forms necessary to complete the proposal will be e-mailed to everyone who attended the Offeror’s Conference on September 12, 2011.  Prequalification and insurance forms located in Section II of the RFP will not be available in a WORD format because of their legal nature.
10. Can we charge indirect costs?

If you have a rate approval letter from a federally cognizant agency, you can charge for indirect costs in the proposal budget.  Without a letter, all administrative costs shall be included and described as direct services.
11. If the applicant has a previously-set agreement for indirect costs, but the amount is high (in his case, 37%), can he choose not to use the IDR?

Yes, the applicant can choose not to use an indirect costs rate in their proposal budget.

12. If the applicant’s program has only staff-generated services, do they need to complete Section 8 of Form 2?

If the program has only staff-generated services, Section 8 of Form 2 does not need to be completed.
13. Can an applicant add several pages to Form 7?

Yes; agencies can add multiple pages to any of the forms to include additional information.  However, SETA staff asks that applicant agencies not revise any of the forms.  Please add additional sheets if necessary.
14. Is the table in Response 2 limited to one page?
Yes; every response, including Response 2, is limited to one page.
15. If an agency is a current recipient, does the agency need to include insurance certificates, or does it need to call Marianne Sphar?  What exactly goes in the attachment?
Current recipients of CSBG funds do not need to contact Marianne Sphar.  She contacts everyone when their renewals are due; at that time she needs to get a new certificate, and a new endorsement if applicable.  Ms. Sphar will tell each currently funded agency what they are required to submit in order to satisfy insurance requirements.
16. Can agencies use the SETA audit of funds to meet the requirements of Attachment 8?

No.
17. Would shelter utility expenses (i.e., SMUD bill for the actual shelter) go under Space (#5) or Misc. Office Expense (#6) on Form 2, Budget?  Miscellaneous Office Expense.  Would “Full Cost Information” be an estimate of the annual expense?  
Yes.
18. What are typical grant sizes?  
While these are not large grants, ranging from approximately $10,000-$65,000, there is no typical grant size.  
19. Is there a generally acceptable percent of the budget which should be allocated to administrative costs?  
No.
20. Please distinguish between “joint venture” and “collaborative partner”.

A joint venture is a project where partners are equally responsible for program administration.  A collaborative partnership recognizes that one agency assumes the principal role in running the program, while the other agency provides limited but important contributions.
a. What are the responsibilities of each?
In a joint venture, both agencies are contractually responsible both fiscally and programmatically; both must have insurance, and both must pre-qualify individually.
b. Does the agency need to include the MOU in the proposal?

No; the agency just needs to list the collaborative partners on Form 4, the Collaborative Partners Form.

21. For the current year, how many CSBG providers are funded by SETA?

Currently, there are 17 CSBG providers funded by SETA.

22. What is the average grant per contract?
Awards range from approximately $10,000-$65,000.
23. Can we get copies of the sign-in sheets?

Since there was no objection from any of the participants at the Offeror’s Conference, the names and contact information will be forwarded to all those who attended today.
